RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

00751

ASHVILLE COUNCIL REGULAR SESSION

Held: JUNE 3, 2019

Page 1 of 2

The Council of Ashville convened in Regular Session from 6:35 PM to 6:59 PM in the Council Meeting Room at 200 East Station Street, Ashville, Ohio 43103. Mayor Wise called the meeting to order with the Pledge of Allegiance and a moment of silence.

The following members and visitors were present:

Mr. RANDY LOVELESS

Present

Mr. NELSON EMBREY

Present

Ms. TRACIE SORVILLO

Present

Mr. BRAD LUTZ

Present

Mr. DAVID RAINEY

Excused

Mr. ROGER CLARK

Excused

EMPLOYEES: Franklin Christman

GUESTS: Andrew Hite

VIDEO CAMERA OPERATOR: None

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING: Brad Lutz moved, seconded by Nelson Embrey, to approve the May 20, 2019 minutes as presented. All votes were yea, with the exception of Randy Loveless, who abstained.

MAYOR'S REPORT: Mayor Wise thanked everyone who participated in the clean-up day on June 1, stated that the car show held in the park the previous weekend was a good time, announced that the location for setting off the fireworks on the Fourth of July is still undecided, and reported that the auditors discovered an error with a couple of employees' payroll, and that it had been corrected by the clerk. Mayor Wise also reminded everyone that the first movie for Movies in the Park will be shown on Friday, June 14.

DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR: The VA reported that a Planning & Zoning meeting for the rezoning application for the property at 204 Long Street has been scheduled for June 11, that he is working on the ordinance for the sale of the abandoned alley to Dennis Ward, and that at the end of June, PICCA will begin a 10-week transportation program for the residents of Ashville and South Bloomfield. Nelson Embrey asked if that would become a regular thing, and the VA said at the moment, he was only aware of it being for 10 weeks.

FISCAL OFFICER:

1. Brad Lutz moved, seconded by Randy Loveless, to approve the March 2019 Financial Report. All votes were yea.

VISITOR COMMENTS:

1. Andrew Hite asked council when (or if) they were going to spray for mosquitoes. The VA advised that the village will not be spraying because studies have found that spraying isn't effective in rural areas surrounded by farms. The VA noted that the best defense against mosquitoes is preventing areas of pooling water. Hite also asked if there was anything that can be done to stop people speeding on Park Street. Council recommended calling the PD if speeding is witnessed.

COUNCIL COMMENTS: None

At 6:59 PM, Nelson Embrey moved, seconded by Brad Lutz, to adjourn the meeting. All votes were yea and the meeting adjourned.

APPROVED: June 17, 2019

ATTEST: April Grube, Clerk

Charles K. Wise, Mayor

All formal actions of the COUNCIL of the VILLAGE OF ASHVILLE concerning and relating to the adoption of resolutions, ordinances, and/or motions passed at this meeting were adopted in a meeting open to the public, in compliance with the law, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

kwiktag • 263 550 020

00752

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

ASHVILLE COUNCIL **REGULAR SESSION**

Held: JUNE 3, 2019

Page 2 of 2